Sikes, Audrey

From: Leigh Ann Cannon <lac@rkkattorneys.com>

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 11:03 AM

To: Sikes, Audrey; Bruner, Joyce; Dyal, Paul; Johnson, Demetrius
Cc: Alysha Jenkins; Todd Kennon

Subject: FW: HAECO

Attachments: 2023.01.13 HAECO PP (PDF) v1.pdf

Mr. Kennon asked me to forward this email to you all.
Thank you,

Leigh Ann Cannon, FRP
Paralegal to Rachel Butler Ponte
and Thomas J. Kennon, III

Robinson, Kennon & Kendron, P.A.
582 W. Duval Street

Lake City, Florida 32056
Telephone: (386) 755-1334
Facsimile: (386) 755-1336

Email: lac@rkkattorneys.com
Website: www.rkkattorneys.com

If you have an urgent communication or if you have not heard from me in response to your e-mail, please call me. DO NOT
ASSUME THAT YOUR E-MAIL HAS BEEN RECEIVED.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This Email together with any attachments is confidential, intended for only the recipient(s) named above and may contain information
that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this Email in error, or are
not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email or any attachments
is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender at lac@rkkattorneys.com and delete this Email and any attachments from
your computer. You should not retain, copy or use this Email or any attachments for any purpose, or disclose all or any part of the
contents to any person.

From: Alison Squiccimarro <ALS@Ilopal.com>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 10:10 AM

To: Danielle Adams <Danielle @foldswalker.com>

Cc: Todd Kennon <tjk@rkkattorneys.com>; Alysha Jenkins <alj@rkkattorneys.com>; Krystal Ross
<krystal@foldswalker.com>; Grace Louise Baldwin <GLB@|opal.com>; Michael Sprague <Michael.Sprague@haeco.aero>
Subject: HAECO

Danielle:



| see that the agenda has posted for Tuesday’s City Council meeting. As | mentioned when we last discussed, | am
planning on attending the meeting and would like to share a slide deck with the City Council in advance of the meeting.
Could you please share the attached slide deck with them?

Lastly, | would be happy to meet with Todd in advance of the meeting and also to take any questions from City Council
members either in advance or at the meeting.
Feel free to reach me on my cell (914-261-8382) over the long weekend or on Tuesday while | am traveling.

Regards. . . . Alison

Alison L. Squiccimarro, als@lopal.com
Law Offices of Paul A. Lange, LLC www.lopal.com

Practicing in CT, NY & MA; nationwide in aviation regulatory and transactional matters

Law Offices of

PAUL A.LANGE iic

CT office: 80 Ferry Blvd., Stratford, CT 06615-6079 | 203.375.7724 x102 | 203.375.9397 (F)
NY office: 445 Park Ave., 9th Fl., New York, NY 10022-8632 | 212.385.1215 | 212.608.1215 (F)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this
message.



